’ No. ?/o

HL.P. Forest 1 Jepartment,

Dated Kotgarh 0.6~ Qé“ "90??:9,,

From:-DFO Kotgarh. To-CF(T)Rampur,

Subject: - Diversion of 397.1692 ha of Forest land for the
construction of Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River in
favour of SJVN Ltd. Within the jurisdiction of Shimla,
Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisions in Distreit
Shimla and Mandi, HP.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo No.863 dated

06.06.2020 on the above subject.

In the above context, the case for diversion of 37-38-

59 ha. of Sunni Dam HEP is returned herewith after attending the observations as under:-

1. All the KML files of area proposed for diversion and CA have been submitted with
the proposal as reported by user agency.

2. The check list No. 8 has been corrected accordingly. The user agency has stated that
the requisite certificate has been attached as per instruction received.

3. Joint inspection has been conducted by Range Forest Oficer Kumarsain on dated
17.06.2020 in presence of official of Sunni Dam Hydro Project, Revenue department
in Khasra No. 316/59, 318/67/1 & 67 in Mohal Majhrog and found that Khasra No.
316/59 and 318/67/1 are in possession of HPPWD and in Khasra No. 67 a missle of
encroachment has been prepared by Settlement during 1992 against Sh. Bhoop Ram
S/ o Purshan Village Patakara, Tehsil Kumarsain, Distt. Shimla HP and the land is in
the possession of encroacher.

4. The Layout plan containing all requisite co-ordinated and elevations of all major

components of the project has been already supplied with the proposal folder by

user agency.

The name of signatory i.e. DFO has now been mentioned in the proposal folder.

6. User agency has reported that about 56,57,500/- mandays will be generated diretly
as a result of establishment of this project in addition to permanent/regular
employment for about 310 persons. Now the figures have been corrected.

7. Proper muck management plan has been placed in the proposal folder. However,
the muck dumping sites are proposed in the land under Forest Division Shimla
only. There are no dumping sites under Kotgarh Forest Division as reported by user
agency.

8. Certificate w.r.t. wildlife sanctuary area and Eco sensitive zone are already placed in
proposal folder at page No.250.

9. Three proposal folders are now being submitted.

It is, therefore requested that the diversion case
may kindly be forgwarded to Nodal Officer i.e. CCF Shimla for compilation and further
submission to Nodal Officer-cum-Addl, Pr CCF(FCA )Shimla.

"':.-';‘@:-Pmpoaal folder. (Vikaltp Yadav, IFS)

Dy. Conservator of Forests,
Kotgarh Forest Division,HP.
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